From: Ramos. Christina M

To: Vegas, Raquel

Subject: RE: Request: Meeting with Councilmember Peralez
Date: Thursday, July 30, 2020 9:01:00 AM

Raquel,

You can put him through the request, but this is also a priority.

Thanks!

From: Vegas, Raquel <Raquel.Vegas@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 7:49 AM

To: Javier Gonzalez <javiergonzalez@google.com>

Cc: Ramos, Christina M <christina.m.ramos@sanjoseca.gov>; Fredrick Lee
<fredricklee@google.com>

Subject: RE: Request: Meeting with Councilmember Peralez

Hello Javier,

Thank you for contacting the Office of Councilmember Raul Peralez — District 3. If you would like to
request a meeting with Councilmember Peralez, please fill out our internal meeting request form
provided for you below for your convenience.

https://sjd3.com/meetingrequest

Once your form is received, | will respond within 7 business days with Councilmember Peralez
soonest availability. As soon as the date/time is confirmed, a calendar invite will be sent to you with
all the details as your confirmation.

*Please note all scheduling is schedule a month out due the impact of his current calendar. All date/time are subject to

change.

Thank you,

Raquel Vegas

Executive Assistant to Councilmember Raul Peralez

City of San Jose | District 3

200 E. Santa Clara St. 18t Floor | San Jose, CA 95113

Ph: (408) 535-4903 | Email: Raguel.vegas@sanjoseca.gov

From: Javier Gonzalez <javiergonzalez@google.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 7:42 PM
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To: Vegas, Raquel <Raquel.Vegas@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: Ramos, Christina M <christina.m.ramos@sanjoseca.gov>; Fredrick Lee
<fredricklee@google.com>

Subject: Request: Meeting with Councilmember Peralez

[External Email]

Hi Raquel (and Christina),

Hope this message reaches you well under these circumstances.

| am reaching out to see if we [Alexa, Ricardo, and myself] could meet with Councilmember
and yourself. We wanted to chat about Delmas Ave (between San Fernando and Santa Clara
streets). Would it be possible to schedule atime to meet towards the end of next week? | am
copying Fredrick Lee who can help with scheduling on our end.

Thank you,
Javier

Javier Gonzalez (pronounced: Ha-Vee-Air Gun-saw-less)
Government Affairs & Public Policy Manager

Telephone: +1 (650) 495-3529 | Email: javiergonzalez@google.com
Google Economic Impact Report | Grow With Google | Google For Nonprofits

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.
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